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Mastercreation TFS

From: Maya Rajguru
Sent: 18 October 2024 12:12
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anil Nayak; Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: FW: R&R-ORANGE UMBRELLA_Vendor Code Blocked
Attachments: Proof of IFSC Code.jpg; Copy of MSME certificate.pdf

FYR 
 
Please unblock below vendor code for payment.  
 

 
 
Regards, 
 
Maya Rajguru 
 

From: Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 October 2024 11:05 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: FW: R&R-ORANGE UMBRELLA_Vendor Code Blocked 
 
 
FYR 

From: Nidhi Patel <nidhi@orangeumbrella.in>  
Sent: 14 October 2024 11:00 
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To: Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Foram Buch <foram@orangeumbrella.in>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: R&R-ORANGE UMBRELLA_Vendor Code Blocked 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Ridhima,  
 
Please find attached MSME certificate and IFSC code proof. As updated earlier the cheque books have not been issued yet. Request you to allow us time till 
this month end to submit a cancel cheque. Meanwhile the screenshot shared can be considered as proof against change of IFSC code. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Nidhi 
 
 
======================================================================================================= 
 
On Mon, Oct 14, 2024 at 10:52 AM Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

fyr 

  

From: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 October 2024 15:50 
To: Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: R&R-ORANGE UMBRELLA_Vendor Code Blocked 

  

Hi, Ridhima, 
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As discussed with Anuj, kindly share below documents for processing payment.  

  

Documents:  

  

1. MSME certificate 
2. Cancelled Cheque  

  

Regards, 

  

Maya Rajguru 

  

  

  

From: Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 October 2024 15:44 
To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: R&R-ORANGE UMBRELLA_Vendor Code Blocked 
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I had a word with Maya Ravi. 

  

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 October 2024 15:30 
To: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Ridhima Hirwani 
<ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: R&R-ORANGE UMBRELLA_Vendor Code Blocked 

  

Hi Ridhima 

  

Please share on priority. 

  

  

Thanks 

  

Ravi Kumar 

Human Resources 

📞 74-28-92-78-94 

https://www.travelfoodservices.com/ 
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From: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 3:28 PM 
To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Sent: 11 October 2024 15:21 
To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: R&R-ORANGE UMBRELLA_Vendor Code Blocked 
Importance: High 

  

  

Hi Ravi & Ridhima, 

  

Please arrange and provide below documents for unblocking the vendor code  
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Documents:  

  

1. MSME certificate 
2. Cancelled Cheque  

  

@Omkar, 

  

Once received documents please unblock vendor code in R&R Entity.  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

  

Maya Rajguru 

  

 
 
 
--  



7

  

Best Regards, 

Nidhi Patel | Manager – Delivery  

Orange Umbrella 

9820143369  

nidhi@orangeumbrella.in  

www.orangeumbrella.in 

 

  

Orange Umbrella (OU) specializes in recruiting promising talent across industries based on detailed briefing specifications. All our services are designed to 
provide a balance between client care and candidate’s interest in all steps of the hiring process. 

  

  


